

Clinical trial results indicate low rate of adverse events associated with implanted brain computer interface

January 13 2023



Credit: Unsplash/CC0 Public Domain

For people with paralysis caused by neurologic injury or disease—such as ALS (also known as Lou Gehrig's disease), stroke, or spinal cord injury—brain-computer interfaces (BCIs) have the potential to restore communication, mobility, and independence by transmitting information



directly from the brain to a computer or other assistive technology.

Although implanted brain sensors, the core component of many <u>brain-computer interfaces</u>, have been used in neuroscientific studies with <u>animals</u> for decades and have been approved for short term use (

Citation: Clinical trial results indicate low rate of adverse events associated with implanted brain computer interface (2023, January 13) retrieved 3 May 2024 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2023-01-clinical-trial-results-adverse-events.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.